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Rivera, Maribel

From: Ann C, Roczko [acreczko@bmdpt.com)

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 2:31 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Donna Flammang

Subject: Corporation Change of Address - IMI Publishing, In¢.

This is to advise that we would like to change the principal/mailing address of IMI Publishing, Inc. (P11W9695) from
3301 Bonita Beach Road, Suite 100, Bonita Springs, FL 34134 to 390 Seabee Avenue, Naples, FL 34108, ank you. If
you have any questions regarding this request, please feel free to call me at 239-992-6578. ————————

Ann C. Roczko, Paralegal

Brennan Manna & Diamond, PL
3301 Bonita Beach Road, Suite 100
Bonita Springs, FL 34134

(239) 992-6578

(239) 992-9328 (fax)

Notice from Brennan, Manna & Diamond, PL**** This message may be protected by the attorney-client privilege. If you believe that it has been
sent to you in error, do not read,Print or forward it. Please reply to the sender that you hhave received this message in error. Then delete it. Thank
you. “ . . - )

To comply with certain U.5. Treasury regulations, we inform you that any federal tax advice contained in this message, including attachments, Is not
a covered opinion as described in Treasury Department Circular 230 and therefore cannot be relied upon to avoid any tax penalties or to support
the promotion or marketing of any federal tax transaction, **** End of Notice**** y

»

Notice: The information contained in this electronic mail transmission is intended by Brennan, Manna &
Diamond, LLC. for the use of the named individual or entity to which it is directed and may contain information
that is privileged or otherwise confidential. It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, anyone other
than the named addressee (or a person authorized to deliver it to the named addressee). It should not be copied
or forwarded to any unauthorized persons. If you have received this electronic mail transmission in error, please
delete it from your system without copying or forwarding it, and notify the sender of the error by reply email or
by calling Brennan, Manna & Diamond, LLC at 1-330-253-5060, so that our address record can be corrected.

75




